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Greer, Leslie

From: Ciesones, Ron
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:17 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Carney, Brian; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: Question regarding Docket Number: 14-31937-CON second set of completeness 

questions
Attachments: Org Chart re CON Questions - LRSD (ER).docx

Hi Leslie, 
 
The narrative below and the attached org charts should be added to the CON record for DN # 14‐31937. ‐‐Thanks 
 

From: Rosenthal, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org]  
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 9:53 AM 
To: Ciesones, Ron 
Cc: Willcox, Jennifer; Banoff, Karen; McKennan, Matthew 
Subject: Question regarding Docket Number: 14-31937-CON second set of completeness questions 
 
Ron,  
 
I hope this (below and attached) satisfactorily answers the clarification question posed yesterday regarding a portion of 
Q7 (p. 153) in Docket Number 14‐31937‐CON second set of completeness questions submitted on December 12, 2014. 
 
NEMG is seeking approval for full (100%) ownership of PriMed Gastroenterology, LLC a limited liability company which 
operates the Fairfield County Endoscopy Center and which currently is owned 40% by PriMed, LLC and 60% by Northeast 
Medical Group, Inc.  Initially NEMG anticipated acquiring 100% of the ownership interest in PriMed Gastroenterology, 
LLC and then dissolving that entity and transferring all the assets of PriMed Gastroenterology, LLC to NEMG, which 
would then operate the Fairfield County Endoscopy Center as a division of NEMG and under NEMG’s tax identification 
number.  NEMG has since learned, however, that a separate tax ID number is needed in order to bill for the procedures 
that are performed at the Fairfield County Endoscopy Center.  Accordingly, NEMG now plans to form a separate, wholly‐
owned entity called “NEMG Gastroenterology, LLC” (called “NewCo” in our completeness responses) and if CON and 
DPH approval are granted, that entity will operate the FCEC, rather than operating the FCEC just as a division of NEMG 
and under NEMG’s tax identification number.  The end result is the same – NEMG will own 100% of the entity that 
provides services at the FCEC.  Whether NEMG formed a separate entity or simply operated the FCEC as a division of 
NEMG, it would have needed approval from the Department of Public Health for a change of ownership, and it intends 
to pursue that approval if the CON is approved. 
 
Thanks Ron. 
 
Nancy 
 
 
 

Nancy  Rosenthal 
SVP Health Systems Development, Strategy and Regulatory Planning 

Greenwich Hospital 
5 Perryridge Rd.   
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Greenwich,  CT 06830 
Phone:(203) 863-3908  

Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org 
www.greenwichhospital.org 

Please consider the environment 
before printing this email. 
 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  



Current Ownership Structure of Fairfield County Endoscopy Center   

PriMed, LLC  Northeast Medical Group, Inc. 

PriMed Gastroenterology, LLC 

(Licensed as Fairfield County Endoscopy Center) 

60% ownership 40% ownership



Proposed Ownership Structure of Fairfield County Endoscopy Center 

 

 

 
Yale‐New Haven Health Services Corporation 

Northeast Medical Group 

NEMG Gastroenterology, LLC (to continue operations 

as Fairfield County Endoscopy Center) 

100% ownership

100% ownership
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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 9:23 AM
To: Carney, Brian; Ciesones, Ron
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Medicaid Impact from CON Proposal filed under 14-31937

Brian and Ron, 
 
 
Please see the response from DSS regarding your CON application filed under 14‐31937. 
 
Steve 
 
Ps. Leslie, please add to the original file. 
 
 
 
 

From: Wysocki, Richard  
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 8:25 AM 
To: Lazarus, Steven 
Cc: Lavigne, Christopher A.; Martone, Kim 
Subject: RE: Medicaid Impact from CON Proposal filed under 14-31937 
 
Steve 
 
DSS has reviewed the Applicant’s information as provided by OHCA, and based on this information, the applicant states 
that historical procedure volume for the Medicaid population was 2% and does not project a substantive change in 
patient population mix. Additionally, the applicant states that the proposal is not expected to reduce access to services 
by Medicaid recipients. 
 
Based on this information,  it appears that there may be no substantive impact to the Medicaid program.  Thanks. 

Wysocki, Richard 
rich.wysocki@ct.gov 
 
DSS 
25 Sigourney St. 11th Flr. Rate Setting & CON unit 
Hartford, CT  06106 
860-424-5103 Direct 
 
www.ct.gov/dss 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential and protected from general disclosure. If the recipient or reader of this e-mail is 
not the intended recipient or a person responsible to receive this e-mail for the intended recipient, please do not disseminate, distribute or copy it. If you received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately. We will take immediate and appropriate action to see to it that this mistake is 
corrected.[*LD*] 

From: Lazarus, Steven  
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:30 AM 
To: Wysocki, Richard 
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Cc: Lavigne, Christopher A.; Martone, Kim 
Subject: RE: Medicaid Impact from CON Proposal filed under 14-31937 
 
Hello Rich, 
 
I was just following up on the email below to see, what the status was on the DSS review? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Steve 
 
 
 

Steven W. Lazarus 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Division of Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7012 
Fax:        860‐418‐7053 
 

From: Lazarus, Steven  
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:01 AM 
To: Wysocki, Richard 
Cc: Lavigne, Christopher A.; Martone, Kim; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: Medicaid Impact from CON Proposal filed under 14-31937 
 
Good Morning Rich, 
 
Please see the information below regarding CON application filed with OHCA under DN: 14‐31937. Please let us know 
the Medicaid impact. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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

Subject: FW: NEMG PriMed Gastro CON Application

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Carney, Brian  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 7:54 AM 
To: Karen Banoff 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila 
Subject: RE: NEMG PriMed Gastro CON Application 
 
Karen, 
 
Please provide an additional year (FY 2018) of the projected financial numbers. That will require submitting a new  FA II 
page and updating FA I with the additional year. Also, can you provide a brief explanation as to why expenses are 
projected to increase (e.g., inflation, cost of wages and benefits, etc.)  I am assuming utilization and thus revenues will 
be held constant to match FY 2016 and FY 2017. 
 
This info will provide us with three full (complete) years of financial projections following the ownership change, which is 
what we usually ask for.  
 
Thanks, 
Brian 
 
________________________________ 
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Greer, Leslie

Subject: FW: NEMG PriMed Gastro CON Application
Attachments: Rev Primed Endoscopy Financial Submissions_NEMG updated 032015.pdf

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Carney, Brian  
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 1:55 PM 
To: Greer, Leslie 
Subject: FW: NEMG PriMed Gastro CON Application 
 
Leslie, can you please repaginate starting at page 157 and add to the record. 
 
Thanks much! 
 
Brian 
 
Brian A. Carney, MBA 
Associate Research Analyst 
Phone:  (860) 418‐7014 
 
� Please consider the environment before printing this message 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Karen Banoff [mailto:kbanoff@kmbconsult.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 1:27 PM 
To: Carney, Brian 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila 
Subject: RE: NEMG PriMed Gastro CON Application 
 
Hi Brian and Kaila‐ 
As per your request, please find attached updated financial attachments I and II that add 2018. 
 
The explanation for expense increases is that a 4% inflation factor was applied to wages, benefits and other non‐ salary 
expenses. 
 
Please let me know if you require any additional information.  Thank you 
 
 
 
 
 
Karen M. Banoff, DNP, RN 
Principal 
203‐ 459‐1601 (office) 
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203‐209‐0681 (mobile) 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Carney, Brian [mailto:Brian.Carney@ct.gov]  
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

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 3:42 PM
To: 'Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org'
Cc: Lazarus, Steven; Greer, Leslie; Carney, Brian; Martone, Kim; Riggott, Kaila; Foreman, 

Rebecca
Subject: Signed Agreed Settlement for Fairfield County Endoscopy Center
Attachments: 31937-4.pdf

4/10/15 
 
Attached is the signed agreed settlement for Fairfield County Endoscopy Center. 
 

Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860 418-7005 
Email: Barbara.olejarz@ct.gov 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 11:20 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: docket 14-31937-CON
Attachments: maldonm2_5-12-2015_9-50-23.pdf

 
 

From: Hines, Christine [mailto:Christine.Hines@YNHH.ORG]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 11:08 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: docket 14-31937-CON 
 
Good afternoon, attached is a signed document that has also been sent to you via fed‐ex regarding docket # 14‐31937‐
CON.  Please let me know if you need anything further or have any questions. 
 
Christine Hines 
Director Practice Operations 
Northeast Medical Group, Inc. 
99 Hawley Lane, 3rd Floor 
Stratford, CT 06614 
Christine.hines@ynhh.org  
(203) 502‐6508    office 
(203) 410‐8754    cell  
 
   

 
  Please consider the environment before printing this email 

Is there anything else I can do for you today? 
 

From: Maldonado, Mirian  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 11:01 AM 
To: Hines, Christine 
Subject: FW: Equitrac Scan-to-Me 
 
This one will go Fed ex tonight. 
 
mm 
 
From: MIRIAN.Maldonado@YNHH.ORG [mailto:MIRIAN.Maldonado@YNHH.ORG]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:53 AM 
To: Maldonado, Mirian 
Subject: Equitrac Scan-to-Me 
 
 



2

 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  






























































